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Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Rulin9 on Motion for Summary 
Adjudication* and *Appeal of the Administrative Law Judge's 
Proposed,Ruling.~f october 6, 1987* by the ORA were tiled on 
october l5. These were followed by *Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company's Comments on Administrative Law Judge's Ruling* tiled on 
October 26 and "Memorandum in support of Attorney General's Motion* 
tiled by Assemblywoman Gwen Moore on October 27. 

The ,ALJ referred his ruling to the Commission under Rule 
65 and on october 28 the Commission announced that it concurred in 
the results ot the A!..J's ruling. We also announced that we would 
prepare a decision on the matter so that parties would have the 
benefit of our rationale for reaching this conclusion. 
l.. ~nc;9 or Fin.axa9ial Need 

We affir.m the AlJ's ruling on the motion to exclude 
evidence of financial need from this pbase of the reasonableness 
review and reserve that issue for Phase III. 
2 _ stan<:laXQ of .~ 

• 

We also qrant the AG's motion t~ adopt the same standard • 
of care in this case that we applied in the SONGS prudence review 
(0.86-l0-069). The standard establiShes the level ot competence at 
which the utility must operate in order to be found to have acted 
prudently. "'l'he standard silnply means that the utilities' actions 
should comport with what a reasonable manager ot sufticient 
education, training, experience and skills using the tools and 
knowledge at his dispo~al would do when faced with a need to make a 
decision and act •••• (W)hat constitutes 'sufficient' education, 
training and experience for SONGS 2&3 managers should be evaluated 
in light of the degree ot risk that the magnitude of the project 
and its technology posed to the utilities and their ratepayers." 
(SONGS, 0.86-10-069, mimeo. ~. 3l.) 
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3.. S,y'mmary Adjugigtion Based 91\ CollAteral Estoppel 
The AG has argued that this Commission should take 

official notice of certain Nuclear Re9"ll1atory CO'mIII.ission ("NRC") 
and Atomic safety Licensing Appeal Board ("ASLAB") orders, 

'hereafter referred to as *NRC orders", particularly the conelusion~ 
that PG&E had not observed federally-mandated quality control 
procedures and that an independent verification program was 
sUbsequently required to assure plant safety. 

The AG proposes that the Commission find that PG&E's 
shareholders, and not its ratepayers, are responsible for the 
direct and indirect costs incurred after the discovery of the 
"mirror ilnage error" in 198'l ):)ecause the NRC had determined that 
PG&E's practiees did not conform to NRC mandated procedures 
intended to provide quality assurance. These procedures appear at 
10 CFR part SO, Appendix s. Implicit in the AG's motion is the 
argument that PG&E's violations of NRC regulations, when measured 
against the cleqree of care this Commission requires in· the context 

, . 
of ratemaking proceedings for a nuclear power plant"were imprudent 
per se. 

Thus, the AG seeks a Commission order, based on official 
notice of proceedings before the NRC, that finds that the costs 
incurred between the time Unit l's low power operating license 
("LPOL") was suspended and then reinstated were imprudently 
incurred and should be excluded from rates. 

In his october 6 ruling, the 'ALJ reviews the two, NRC 

decisions relied on by the AG. He declines to- give collateral 
estoppel effect to NRC I (Order of November 19, 1981, 14 NRC 950) .. 
on the bases that the order was signed ex part9, the issue 0-1: 

PG&E's compliance with. safety regulations was not adjudicated, and 
the factual statements in NRC I are ambiguous. The ALSAa order of 
March 20, 1984, (19 NRC S71) referred t~ as NNRC lIN, did not 
address the matter of compliance, but rather the sufficiency o-f 
PC&E's verification program to demonstrate that Unit 1 design 
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ruling: 
The AlJ adopted the followinq standard of care by his 

WA utility's actions should comport with those a 
reasonable manager would take in light of the 
available information and circumstances. A 
reasonable manager should have suffieient 
education, training, and experience to be able 
to evaluate the degree of risk that the 
magnitude and technology of the project he or 
she is managing pose to the utility, its 
ratepayers, and the public •••• " 

The relationship between the terms wsufficicncy of 
education, training, and experiencew and the Wdegree of riskw has 
not been consistently maintained in the A!.J's paraphrasing of the 
SONGS standard. As drafted in the ALJ's ruling, the sufficiency of 
the.manager's education applies to the individual's ability simply 
to evaluate risk. Under the SONGS rule, the suffic~eney of the 
education is determined in part by the degree of risk posed by the 
project and is relevant to establish the type of manager agains~ 
whom the utility'S mana~cment would be compared • 

It·is only fair to evaluate PG&E's prudence in this' case 
under the s~e standard we used to evaluate seE and SDG&E's 
prudence in the SONGS case. Therefore, we affirm the AtJ's grant 
of the AG's motion to establish a standard of care and substitute 
the following restatement of the SONGS standard for the standard 
contained in the AtJ's rulinq: 

, 

A utility'S actions should comport with those a 
reasonable manaqer, with appropriate education, 
training and experience would take in light of 
the available information and circumstances. 
What constitutes "sufficient" educ~tion, 
training and experience should be evaluated in 
light of the degree of risk that the magnitude 
of the proj ect and its technology posed to the 
utility, its ratepayers, and the public. When 
dealinq with a nuclear project that constitutes 
a substantial finanCial, operational, and 
technological risk, the standard against which 
the reasonable manager should be measured is 
high • 
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3.. §mnmary Adjudiscation Based on ~llg;te@l..E~OPPQl 
The AG has argued that this CO'IDlnission should ta~e 

official notice of certain Nuclear Regulatory commission (NNRCN) 
and Atomic Safety Lieensinq Appeal Board (*ASLABN) orders, 

. hereafter referred to· as *NRC orders*, pa~ieularly the conclusions 
that PG&E had not observed federally-mandated quality control 
procedures and that an independent verification progr~ was 
s~sequently required to assure plant safety .. 

The AG proposes that the Commission find that PG&E's 
shareholders, and not its ratepayers, are responsible for the 
direct and indirect costs incurred after the discovery of the 
N:mirror image error* in 198-1 because the NRC had determined that 
PG&E's practices did. not conform to NRC mandated procedures 
intended to provide quality assurance. These procedures appear at 
10 CFR part 50, Append.ix B. Implicit in the AG's motion is the 
arqUment that PG&E's violations of NRC regulations, when measured 
against the degree of care this Commission requires in· the context 

, 

• 

of ratemaking proeeedin9s for a nuclear power plant"were imprudent. 
per se. 

Thus, the AG seeks a Commission order, based on official 
notice of proceedings before the NRC, that finds that the costs 
incurred between the time Unit l's .low power operating liee.nse 
(*~LN) was suspencled. and then reinstated were imprudently 
incurred and should be excluded from rates. 

In his October 6 ruling,. the AlJ reviews the two NRC 
decisions relied on by the AG. He declines to give collateral 
estoppel effect to NRC I (Order of ~ovember 1~, 198-1, 14 NRC 950) 
on the bases that the order was signed e~parte, the issue of 
PG&E's compliance with safety requlations was not adjudicated, and 
the tactual statements in NRC I are ambiguous. The AISA:S- order of 
March 20, 1934, (19 NRC 571) referred to as NNRC lIN, did not 
address the matter of complianee, but rather the sufficiency of 
PG&E's verification program to demonstrate that Unit 1 design 
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Decision 87-1?-~8 DeceItlber 9, 1987 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In.the Matter of the Application of ) 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, ) 
for Authorization to Establish a ) 
Rate Adjustment Procedure for its ) 
Di~lo canyon Nuclear Power Plant; ) 
To Increase its Electric Rates to ) 
Reflect the Costs of Owning, ) 
operating, Maintaininq and Eventu- ) 
ally Decommissioning U~it 1 of the ) 
Plant and to Reduce Electric Rates ) 
Under its Energy Cost Adjustment ) 
Clause Annual Energy Rate to ) 
Reflect Decreased FUel Expense. ) 

) 
(Electric) ) 

--------------------------------) ) 
And Related Matter. ) 

) 

--------------------------------) 
OPXNXON 

Application 84-06-014 

Application 8S-08-0ZS 

The Attorney General (AG) moved (l) to exclude' test~ony 
on financial need, (2) to establish a standard of care, and (3) for 
summary adjudication of the responsi~ility of Pacific Gas and' 
Electric Company (NPG&EN) for the direct and indirect costs of its 
actions and omissions leading to the NRC's suspension of the low 
power operating lieense for Diablo Canyon Unit 1. PG&E, the 
Commission's Publie Staff Division, now renamed the Division of 
Ratepayer Advocates (ND~N), Toward Utility Rate Normalization 
(NTU,RNN), and various intervenors responded to the motions. After 
hearing before the Administrative Law Judge (NALJN) on 
September 30, 1987, the motions were submitted. 

The written ruling of the assigned ALJ was issued on 
october 6. Several key parties t~ the case filed responses to the 
ruling. "'Exceptions of Attorney General John K. Van de l\alnp to 
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Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Ruling on Motion for Summary 
Adjudication* and HAppeal of the Administrative Law Judge's 
Proposed.Ruling, ot October &, 1987* by the DRA were tiled on 
Octobe'r 15. These were tollowed l:>y *Pacific Gas and Electric 
company's Comments on Administrative Law J.udge's Ruling* filed on 
October 26 and ~emorandum in support of Attorney General's Motion* 
tiled by Assemblywoman Gwen Moore on October 27. 

The ,AI.J referred his ruling to the Commission under Rule 
6S and on octobe'r 28 the commission announced that it concurred in 
the results of the ]JJ.;]'S ruling. We alsOc announced that we would 
prepare a decision on the matter s~ that parties would have the 
benefit of our rationale for reaching this conclusion. 
1. EVidence or FiDM).Cial ~ 

We atfirm the ]JJ.;]'s ruling on the motion t~ exclude 
evidence of tinancial need from,this pbase of the reasonableness 
revi~w and reserve that issue for Phase III. 
2. staxNard of ,care 

• 

We also grant the AG's ~otion to adopt the same standard • 
of care in this case that we applied in the SONGS prudence review 
(D.86-10-069). The standard establishes the level of competence at 
which the utility must operate in order to be found to have acted 
prudently. *The standard simply m.eans that the utilities' actions 
should comport with what a reasonable manager of sufficient 
education, training, experience and skills using the tools and 
knowledge at his dispo~al would do when faced with a need to make a 
decision and act •••• (W)hat constitutes 'sufficient' education, 
training and experience for SONGS 2&3 managers should be evaluated 
in light of the degree of risk that the magnitude of the project 
and its technology posed to the utilities and their ratepayers.* 
(SONGS, D.86-10-069, milneo. p. 31.) 
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adequately met licensing criteria, accordinq to the ALJ. In 
addition, the AlJ rests his denial on pUblic policy grounds, since 
he concludes that with the significant potential rate impaet of 
$2.S billion at stake, pUblic policy favors ~anting the litigant a 
hearing on the merits. 

We have reviewed the responses of the parties to the 
A!.:J's ruling. 'I'he AG argues that the )J.:] has misconstrued. the 
doctrine of collateral estoppel and erred in finding that PG&E had 
no opportunity or incentive to challenge the NRC's decision to 
suspend its LPOL. ~he ORA takes a similar position in its appeal 
of the AtJ ruling. PG&E expresses satisfaction with the ALJ's 
ruling and uses its Comments on the ALJ's ruling as a yehicle to 
r~ut the argu:ments of the AG and the O~. The utility' also 
tenders a portion of a proposed exhibit, which is not a part of the 
record, to corroborate the AlJ'"S rationale.. AssemblYwoman Moore 
urges the Commission to employ the doetrine of collateral estoppel 
"to confine the litigation'in this ease to genuinely contested 
issues of faet. 

Before the conclusions reached by the NRC may be relied 
on to establish any factor finding, we must ex~ine the findings 
of the NRC and the relationship between these findings and the 
conclusions which the AG seeks us to draw, based on those findings. 

The Commission has the option of taking official notice 
of all matters which may be judiciallynotieed in civil court. (20 
Cal. Admin. Code Sec. 73.) Thus, a preliminary issue is whether or 
not the Commission chooses to take official notice of the NRC 
orders. 

Orders of the NRC and its assoeiat~d administrative 
bodies are accorded manaatory judicial notice under Section 4S1(b) 
of the California EVidence Code. Based on the AG's requ~st 
pursuant to Evidence Code Section 453, judicial notice is also' 
required of the NRC's official acts and records under Section 4S2. 
The NRC maintains exclus.ive j,urisdiction with respect to the 
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licensing of nuclear powered electric generating plants. Along 
with that jurisdiction, the NRC possesses unique expertise 
regarding the interpretation and enforcement of its licensing 
regulations. The NRC orders in question concern the issuance, 
suspension, and reissuance of PG&E's low power operating license 
(NLPOLN). We observed in the SONGS case that the issuance of the 
LPOL is a prerequisite to commereial operation ot a utility's , 
nuclear electric generating plant. 

NRC I, the NRC Order SUspending License, recites that: 
1. The Diablo Unit 1 low power operating license was issued 

on September 22, 1981, 
Z. PG&E detected and reported an error in the seismic design 

of a containment structure in late september, 1981 and that 
subsequent investigation revealed additional errors, 

. 3. The NRC staff's identification. of weaknesses in PG&E's 
quality assurance program indicated that violations of NRC's 
regulations in lO CFR Part ~O, Appendi~ a have occurred, and 

~ 

4. Accordingly, the NRC suspended PG&E's license to load ~ 
fuel and conduct tests at up to S% of rated power pending 
completion of specified design verification procedures. 

In addition, PG&E was ordered to show cause why its 
license should not be suspended pending satisfactory completion of 
desi~ veri~ieation. PC&E was authorized to file a written answer 
to the order and demand a hearing within 20 days ot the date ot the 
order. Those further proceedings were to' test the truth of 
statements in the order that PG&E'S quality assurance program 
suffered from, specifically, shortcomings that were identified by 
the NRC staff and that such information indicates that Ncertain 
structures, systems, and components important ~o safety at the 
plant may not be properly designed to withstand.the effects of 
earthquakes, and ••• that violations of NRC's regulations in lO CRF 
Part SO, Appendix a haveoccurred.N 
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The subsequent proceedings never took place because PG&E 
~i~ not demand a hearing in response to the order to show cause. 
PG&E did, however, under-~e a design verification process in 
compliance with NRC directives. This resulted in NRC II, which 
concluded that the scope and the execution of PG&E's verification 
programs were sufficient to establish that Diablo· Canyon Unit 1 
design adequately meets its licensing criteria, and'that any 
significant design deficiencies in that facility resulting from 
defects in PG&E's design quality assurance proqr~ had been 
rel!ledied. 

As the orders relate to the compliance of Diablo Units 1 
and 2 with the NRC'S LPOL licensing requirel!lents and the issue of 
compliance will weigh in our determi~tion of the period of time 
reasonably neede~ to bring the Diablo Units into commercial 

. operation, the orders are relevant to our inquiry into PG&E's 
reasonableness. The question of whether PG&E performed as required 
to maintain its ~POL is one for 'the NRC's review, not ours. Since 
the NRC has acted on that issue, we intend tO,take official notice 
of the NRC orders that were eited and relie~ on by the parties in 
their argument on summary adjudication. 

By this notice, we recognize that the NRC orders were 
lawfully issued. However, short of giving the NRC orders estoppel 
effect, as advocated by the attorney general, the parties have not 
adequately addressed the procedural effect of officially noticing 
the cited NRC orders. That is, although notice of the NRC orders 
may substitute for the formal proof of facts, it is unclear what 
facts are~o be properly established by this notice. We will allow 
the parties twenty days from the effective date of this order 
within which to brief the issue ot how comprehensive our otticial 
notice of the NRC orders should be and which facts should be deemed 
established by the NRC order. The Commission intends to 
expeciitiously resolve the question of official notice in a 
subsequent order • 
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Although the issue of official notice of the NRC orders 
has not Peen resolved, we may address and resolve the AG's motion 
for sUlDmary adjudication. Let us assume that every one of the 
factual assertions contained within the NRC orders is a proper 
subject of judicial notice. Substantial authority supports the 
application of the doctrine of collateral estoppel to the decisions 
of administ~ative agencies. (ynite~States v. Utah Constr. Co. 
(l96$) 384 U.S. 394, 42Z.) As emphasized in PAtklane Hosi~rv Co, 
v. Shore (1978) 439 U.S. 322, the vital prerequisite is that the 
party to be estopped had a full and fair opportunity to, litigate 
the findings in the order. The fact that the order was issued ~ 
parte, or that the order was based on hearsay when the party has 
waived its right to a hearing,. is no bar to application of the 
rule. (Fox v. San francisco Unified School pi:ltrict (1952) 111 
Cal. Ap~. 2d 885 .• ) 

Strong public policy, along with the need to conserve 
this Co~ission's adjudlcatory resources, persuade us that under 

• 

the appropriate circumstances, PG&E may be prevented from ~ 
contesting the plain language of the NRC orders, and may be 
estopped to this extent. W(I)n'a later action upon a different 
claim or cause of action, (a former judgment) operates as ••• a 
conclusive adjudication as to such issues in the second action as 
were actually litigated and determined in the first action. H 

(IodhJlnter v, Smith (1934) 219 Cal. 690, 69S.) 
However, if the particular issue was not presented or was 

not within the court's power to decide in the first action, it will 
not be conclusively determined by the judgment. (Strangman v, Duk~ 
(1956) 140 cal. App. 2d 185, 191.) The issue of whether the 
expenditures incurre~ by the utility to· meet its licensing 
requirements should be included in rates is beyond the NRC's 
jurisdiction and was clearly not an issue in the NRC proceedings. 
Therefore, the NRC's order has no estoppel effect on the issue of 
the reasonableness of the expenditures. 
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In anticipation of this juncture, the AG argued that 
PG&E's violation of Appendix B was unreasonable within the meaning 
of Section 463 of the PUblic Utilities Code, and that pursuant to 
Section 463, PG&E is responsi~le for the entire cost of reacquiring 
its low power license for Unit l.and for all expenses resulting 
from the delay caused by its license suspension. As summarized by 
the DRA, NThe remaining issue concerning whether or not the costs 
resulting from the violations of Appendix B and the implementation 
of the design verification proqram were unreasonable is a question 
of law: is it unreasonable for PG&E to violate NRC safety 
standards?N 

While it may be argued on l:>road policy grounds that it is 
reasonable to comply with federal regulations, mere compliance may 
not be sufficient to guarantee the prudence of utility action. Nor 
does it follow that all costs incurred in the course of that 
compliance were reasonably incurred. Likewise, it is not 
necessarily true that noncompliance with federal law estal:>lishes 
that any or all expenditures were unreasonable for ratemaking 
purposes. 

Even if it were conclusively established that PG&E 
violated Appendix B of 10 CFR 50 at this time, we would not find 
that such violation was unreasonable as a matter of law. The 
hypothetical situation would be a very narrow one, and we would not 
on the basis of such unique facts draw a conclusion of law that 
would bind us in sUbsequent Commission proceedings, other forums or 
with regard to other factual situations. The parties have not 
squarely addressed this poliey issue in .their arguments on summary 
adjudication. Moreover, our cautious approach would be supported 
by the policy considerations limitinc; the estoppel effect of a 
prior decision to issues that were actually litigated and within 
the first court's jurisdiction. 

On a practical note, we perceive limited savings in 
litigation resources if an affirmative decision on the motion were 
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grante~. We agree with the ORA that even it we were to tin~ that 
PG&E's violation of Appendix B was imprudent as a matter of law, 
we must review the actual costs incurred by PG&E to implement the 
remedial design veri~ication proqr~, the reasonableness of the 
delay before the LPOL was reissued, and the reasonableness of costs 
incurred during the delay period. The financial impact of 
imprudence must be established in evidentiary hearing, regardless 
of whether PG&E was il'llprudent per se, or not. 

Our review o~ the parties' responses has led us to the 
same general conclusion as that reached by the ALJ, although by a 
somewhat different route. We agree that the AG's motion for 
S'lllUDary adjudication should be ~enied. However, because our 
opinion is being rendered subsequent to the issuance of the ALJ's 
ruling and after consideration of the parties' various responses, 
this opinion supersedes the rulinqof the ALJ. Moreover, we 
emphasize that today's order is limited to a consideration of the 
pleadings and arguments presented on the AG's motion for summary 
adjudication and does not, unless expressly stated herein, 
constitute 'the law of the case. 

Prompted by this concern, we clarify that ar.y of the 
conclusions contained in the ALJ's ruling which are not consistent 
with the reasoning of this order shall have no effect on the 
disposition of issues later in the case. In this order we ~o not 
characterize PG&E's strategy in response to NRC I. Likewise, we 
have no record on which to judge the potential rate effect of a 
grant of the AG's motion. Parties shall be guided by this decision 
rather than the ::uling in their presentation of the case. 
Findings ot FJlet 

1. The Attorney General (AG) moved (l) to exclude testimony 
on financial !leed, (Z) to establish 'a standard of care, and (3) fo~ 
summary adjudication of the responsibility of Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company (wPG&EW) for the direct and indirect costs of its 
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actions and omis~ions leading to the NRC's suspension of the low 
power operating license for Diablo. canyon Unit 1. 

2. PG&E, the conunission's Public Staff Division, now renaJlled 
the Division of Ratepayer Advocates (*DRA*), Toward Utility Rate 
Normalization (*Tcr,RN*), and various intervenors responded to, the 
motions. After hearing before the ALJ on September ~O, 1987, the 
motions were submitted. 

3. The written rulinq of the assigned Admi~istrative Law 
Judge (NALJN) was issued on October 6. 

4. The AG, DRA, PG&E and Assemblywoman 'Moore filed responses 
to the rulinq. 

5. For reasons of administrative and judicial efficiency, 
evidence of PG&E's financial need for rate relief may be considered 
in Phase 3 of this proceeding. 

6. It is reasonable to evaluate PG&E's prudence in 'this case 
under the same standard we have used to evaluate seE and,SDG&E's 
prudence in the SONGS ease • 

7. On November 19, 198"1, the NRC ordered the suspension of 
PG&E's low power opera'tinq license due to· the NRC staff's 
investigation which indicated that violations of 10 CFR Part SO 
Appendix B had occurred, among other things. (14 NRC 950). 

S. The AG seeks a Commission order, based on official notice 
of proceedinqs before the NRC, that finds that the costs incurred. 
between the time Unit l's low power operatinq license was suspended 
and then reinstated were imprudently incurred and should be 
excluded from rates. 

9. Implicit in the AG's motion is the argument that PG&E's 
viOlations of NRC requlations, when measured against the degree of 
care this commission requires in the context of ~atemakinq 
proceedings for a nuclear power plant, were imprudent per s~. 

10. The AG arques that PG&E's violation of AppendiX' B was 
unreasonable within the meaning of Section 463 of the PUblic 
Utilities Code, and that pursuant to Section 46~, PG&E is 
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responsible for the entire cost of reacquiring its low power . 
license tor Unit 2 and for all expenses resulting from the delay 
caused by its license suspension. 

11. Regarding the NRC orders oi ted by the AG in his. lIlovinq 
papers, the parties have not sufficiently ~rieted the question et 
which facts asserted by those orders are the proper subject ef 
judicial notice. 

12. The financial impact ef imprudence must be established in 
evidentiary hearing. 

13. The substantive conclusions of the ALJ which are not 
necessary to' our order should be disreqarded. 
Concl.ysions of Law 

1. Evidence of PG&E's financial need fer rate relief is 
irrelevant to the issues to' be litigated in Phase 2 ot this 
proceeding, that is, the reasonableness O'f PG&E's acts in planning, 
licensing, and constructing DiablO' Canyon Units 1 and 2. 

2. The AG's motion to establish a standard of care 

• 

• 

consistent with the SONGS decision (0.86-10-069) should be granted. • 
3. The following rephrasing of the SONGS standard sheuld be 

substituted for the standard centained in the ALJ's ruling: 
A utility'S actions should cempert with those a 
reasonable manager, with apprepriate education, 
training, and experience would take in light of 
the available information and circumstances. 
What constitutes *sufficient* educatien, 
training and experience sheuld be evaluated in 
light ef the deqree of risk that the magnitude 
ef the preject and its technelogy posed to the 
utility, its ratepayers, and the public. When 
dcalinq with a nuclear project that constitutes 
a substantial financial, operational, and 
technological risk, the standard against which 
the reasonable manager should be measured is 
high. 

4. The Commission has the option of taking official notice 
of all matters which may be judicially noticed in civil court. 
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5. It is appropriate to take official notic~ of the NRC's 
orders because (a) the orders relate to PG&E's compliance with the 
NRC's licensing requirements, (0) the NRC has exclusive 
jurisdiction to issue the operating licenses of nuclear electric 
generating plants, and (c) because the issue of compliance is· 
relevant to our determination of the reasonable period of time 
needed to bring the Diablo units int~ commercial operation, a 
critical issue in determining whether unreasonable costs were 
incurred. 

6. The Commission intends to take official notice o·f the 

cited NRC orders but must entertain briefs by the parties to 
identify which facts asserted by the NRC 'orders are to be 
established under the doctrine of judicial notice stated at 
sections 4S1(b) and 4SZ of the California Evidence Code, and if so" 
whether they should be given collateral estoppel effect. 

7. PG&E is not collaterally estopped to introduce evidence 
of the reasonableness of its acts although such acts may have been 
considered previously by the NRC in its issuance of 14 NRC 950 
because the issue of reasonableness for ratemaking purposes is not 
within the NRC's jurisdiction to determine. 

8. Assuming that official notice most favorable to the 
position of the AG is taken, the motion for summary adjudication 
should be denied as a matter of law since the issue of 
reasonableness was not within the juriSdiction of the NRC to 
determine. 

10. This opinion confirms and supersedes the ALJ ruling of 
October 6, 1987. 

,r 
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Q R..D E B 

Now, therefore~ IT IS ORDERED that: 
1. The motion of the Attorney General to exclude testimony 

of financial need from Phase 2 is granted.. Testimony reqardinq 
cost effeetiveness is also excluded from Phase Z. 

2 • 'I'he motion of the Attorney General to establish a 
standard of care is granted. The standard of care to be used in 
determining the reasonableness of PC&E's actions in eonstructing 
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2 is set forth on paqe 3 of this Opinion. 

3. 'I'he motion of the Attorney General for SUIDmary 

adjudication is denied. 
4. The AG, PG&E, and the DRA. shall file with the Commission 

and serve on the parties ~riefs on the question of how 
comprehensive should ~e the Commission's official notice of NRC I 
within 20 days of the effective date of this order. 

S. All parties are expected to proceed with due diligence to 
complete discovery, including requests for stipulations and 
admissions. 

This order is effective today. 
Dated December 9, 1987, at san Francisco, california. 
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Parties of Record in 
Application 84-06-0l4 and 
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Enclosed are copies of the Commission's Decision concurring in 
the ALJ's ruling of October 6, 1987 and the agenda draft on the 
matter. The draft decision was not mailed prior t~ the meeting 
because of an internal misunderstanding. 

Opinions which are not subject to comment after evidentiary 
hearing pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 311 are not 
provided to parties prior to Commj.ssion action. The Commission's 
Opinion was not issued after evidentiary hearing. However, due 
to the public interest in the Diablo Canyon reasonableness 
review, the Commission has made an exception to normal procedure. 
There was no system in place tor the uniform circulation of the 
draft. I apologize for the misunderstanding and expect it will 
not reoccur • 

Sincerely, 

f~ 
te9al Advisor to Commissioner Vial 
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87' 12 018 Decision __________ _ DEC 91987 
• I 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STA OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Application of 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company, 
tor Authorization to Establish a 
Rate Adjustment Procedure for its 
Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant; 
To Increase its Electric Rates to 
Reflect the Costs of Owning, 
Operating, Maintaining and Eventu­
ally Decommissioning Unit 1 of the 
Plant and to Reduce Electric Rates 
Undor its Energy Cost Adjustment 
Clause Annual Energy Rate to 
Reflect Decreased Fuel Expense~ 

(Electric) 

And Related Matter. Application 85-08-025 / )~) 
o:e,rkrQN 

Xhe Attorney Generalp(AG) moved' (1) to exclude testimony 
on financial need, (2) to estdblish a standard of care, and (3) for 
summary adjudication of the :lesponsibility of Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company (NPG&EN) tclr the direct and indirect costs of i";.s 
actions and omissions lead~g to the NRC's suspension of the low 
power operating license fof Diablo Canyon Unit 1. PG&E, the 
Commission's Public StaftVoivision, now renamed the Division of , 
Ratepayer Advocacy (NORAN), Toward Utility Rate Normalization 
(NTORNN), and variOU~S' 'tervenors responded to the motions. Atter 
hearing before the Adm nistrative Law Judge (NAIJN) on September 
30, 1987, the motions were submitted. 

The writte ruling ot the assigned AIJ was issued on 
October 6. severalJkey parties to the case tiled responses to the 
ruling. NExceptio~ ot Attorney General Johl:l K. Van de Ramp to 
Administrative 1 Jud9'e' s Proposed 
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Ruling o.n Mo.tion fo.r Summary ~djud!eationN and NAppeal o.f the 
Administrative Law Judge's Pro.Posed Ruling of October 6V19S7N by 
the DRA were filed on October 15. These were !ollowed/by NPaci!ic 
Gas and Electric Company's Comments o.n AdministrativeiLaW Judge's 

d
. I 

RulingN filed on October 26 and NMemoran um ~n SuP~rt of Attorney 
General's MotienN filed by Assemblyweman Gwen Moot'e e~ October 27. 

The ALJ referred his ruling to the ce~issien under Rule 
65 and en October 28 the Cemmissien anneunced that it cencurred in 
the results o.f the A'LJ's ruling. We also. ann/unced that we weuld 
prepare a decisien en the matter so. that r:a ies weuld have the 
benefit of our rationale for reaChing this o.nclusien. 
1. Evid~Dke 0: Fioan~1al Need 

We affirm the 'AJ.,3's ruling en fhe motion to. exclUde 
evidence o.f financial need from this phase o.f the reasenableness 
review and reserve that issue fer Pha~ III. 
2. StaDd~rd ef Cart / 

We also. grant the AG's me~en to adept the same standard 
ef care in this case that we appli/d in the SONGS prudence review 
(D.86-10-069). The standard est~lishes the level o.f cempetence at 
which the utility must operate ~ erder to be feund to. have acted 
prudently. NThe standard simp~ means that the utilities' actions 
sheuld cempo.rt with what a re~onable manager o.f SUfficient 
educatien, training, experie~e and skills using the toels and 
knowledge at his disposal would do. when faced with a need to. make a 
decision and act •••• (W)haj!constitutes 'suffieient' edueation, 
training and experience 10r SONGS 2&3 managers should be evaluated 
in light o.f the degree ~f risk that the magnitude o.f the project 
and its technology Po.S~ to. the utilities and their 
ratepayers. N (SONGS, 0/.86-10-069, mimeo. p.31.) 

• - 2 -
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. The AIJ adopted the. following standard of cazrb ~ 
rull.ng: 

A utility's actions should comport with ose a 
reasonable manager would take in light of the ~/ailable 
information and circumstances. A reasonable ~nager 
should have sufficient education, training,;end 
experience to be able to evaluate the deg~e of risk 
that the magnitude and technoloqy of thejProject he or 
she is managing pose to the utility, i~ ratepayers, and 
the public.... I _ 

The relationship between the terms Nsufficiency of 
education, training, and experienceN and~e Ndegree of riskN has 
not been consistently maintained in th~'S paraphrasing of the 
SONGS standard. As drafted in the A'L3/ s ruling, the sufficiency of 
the manager's education applies to ~e individual's ability simply 
to evaluate risk. Onder the SONGS ~le, the sufficiency of the 
education is determined in part by~e degree of risk posed by the 
project and is relevant to establ)fsh the type of manager against 
whom the utility'S management W~ld be compared. 

It is only fair to e~luate PG&E's prudence in this case 
under the same standard we used to evaluate SeE and SOG&E's 

I 
prudence in the SONGS case. j'l'herefore, we affirm the AlJ's grant 
of the AG's motion to estabiish a standard of care and sUbstitute 
the following restatement tf the SONGS standard for the standard 
contained in the ALJ's ~iing: 

A utilitYj& actions should comport with those a 
reasonable manag~, with appropriate education, 
training and e~rience would take in light of the 
available into~ation and circumstances. What 
constitutes NsufficientN education, training and 
e~erience shhuld be evaluated in light of the degree 
of risk that/the maqnitude of the project and its 
technology I sed to the utility, its ratepayers, and 
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3. 

the public. When dealing. wi~h a nuclear project that 
constitutes a substantial financial~ operational, and 
technological risk, the standard aqainst which the 
reasonable manager should be measured is h~h. 

The AG has argued that this Commisso take 
official notice of certain Nuclear Regulato Commission (NNRCN) 
and Atomic Safety Licensing Appeal Board eN LASN) orders, 
hereafter referred to as NNRC ordersN , pa icularly the conclusions 
that PG&E had not observed federally-mandated quality control 
procedures and that an independent~ vr" ication program was 
subsequently required to· assure plant safety. 

The AG proposes that the mmission find that PG&E's 
shareholders, and not its ratepa;r:y, are responsible for the 
direct and indirect costs ineurre after the discovery of the 
Nmirror image errorN in 1981 bec use the NRC had determined that 
PG&E's practices did not confo~ to NRC mandated procedures 
intended to provide quality aSfurance. These procedures appear at 
10 CFR part SO, Appendix B. flmplicit in the AG's motion is the 
argument that PG&E's violat~ns of NRC regulations, when measured 
against the degree of car:e is Commission requires in the context 
of ratemaking proceedings for a nuclear power plant, were imprudent 
per see 

Thus, the AGjSeeks a Commission order, based on official 
notice of proceedingsjbefore the NRC, that finds that the costs 
incurred between thejtime Unit l's low power operating license 
(NLPOLN) was suspen~d and then reinstated were imprudently 
incurred and shoUlctbe excluded from rates. 

In his clctOber 6 ruling, the AIJ reviews the two NRC 
( 

decisions reliedjbn by the AG. He declines to give collateral 
estoppel effect;t0 NRC I (Order of November 19, 1981, 14 NRC 950) 

on the bases that the order was siCjned ~x...parte,. the issue of 
PG&E'S compli~ce with safety regulations was not adjudicated, and 
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the factual statements in NRC,I are ambiguous. The ALSAB order of 
March 20, 1984, (19 NRC 571) referred to as WNRC IIw, did not 
address the matter of compliance, but rather the sufficiency of 
PG&E's verification prosram to demonstrate. that Unit 1 design/ 
adequately met licensing criteria, according to the ALJ. In 
addition, the ALJ rests his denial on public policy grounds,jSince 
he concludes that with the significant potential rate impaot of 
$2.5 million at stake, public policy favors qranting thL' itigant a 
hearing on the merits. 

We have reviewed the responses of the parti to the 
ALJ's ruling. The AG argues that the ALJ has mis~o~trued the 
doctrine of collateral estoppel and erred in find~g that PG&E had 
no opportunity or incentive to challenge the NRC~ decision to 
suspend its LPOL. The ORA takes a similar pos~ion in its appeal 
of the ALJ ruling. PG&E expresses satisfaction with the ALJ's 
ruling and uses its comments on the ALJ'S~ing as a vehicle to 
rebut the arguments of the AG and the DRA. The utility also 
tenders a portion of a proposed exhibit, J hien is not a part of the 
record, to corroborate the ALJ's ration~e. Assemblywoman Moore 
urges the Commission to employ the dO)i'rine of collateral estoppel 
to confine the litigation in this case to genuinely contested 
issues of fact. ;I 

Before the conclusions ~ached by the NRC may be relied 
on to establish any fact or ~ind'ng, we must examine the findings 
of the NRC and the relationshi between these findings and the 
conclusions which the AG see us to- draw, based on those findings. 

The Commission h~the option of taking official notice 
of all matters which may D'e judicially noticed in civil court. , 
(20 Cal.Admin. Code seC173). Thus, a preliminary issue is whether 
or not the Commission dhooses to take official notice of the NRC 
orders • 
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Orders of the NRC and its associated adminis ative 
bodies are accorded mandatory judicial notice under ction 451(b) 
o! the Ca1i!ornia EVidence Code. Based on the AG's 
pursuant t~ Evidence Code section 453, judicial n ice is also 
required o! the NRC'S of!icial acts and records nder Section 452. 
The NRC maintains exclusive jurisdiction with espect to the 
licensing o! nuclear powered electric genera ng plants. Along 
with that jurisdiction, the NRC possesses u ique expertise 
regarding the interpretation and en!orcem t o! its licensing 
re9U1ations. The NRC orders in quest~lon concern the issuance, 
suspension, and reissuance of PG&E's 1 power operating license 
(*LPOL*). We observed in the SONGS c se that the issuance o! the 
LPOL is a prerequisite to eommerc~La operation of a utility's 
nuclear electric generating plant. 

NRC I, the NRC Order Su pending License, recites that: 
1. The Diablo Unit 1 lzo/ower operating license was issued 

on September 22, 1981, 
2. PG&E detected and r ported an error in the seismic design 

. . I 1 of a conta~nment structure ~ ate September, 1981 and that 
subsequent inVestigation revealed additional errors, 

3. The NRC staf!'sfdentification o! weaknesses in PG&E's 
quality assurance program indicated that violations of NRC's 
regulations in 10 CFR pirt 50, Appendix a have occurred, and 

4. Accordinglyr1the NRC suspended PG&E's license to load 
fuel and conduct tests at up to 5~ of rated power pending 
completion of speci~ed design verification procedures. 

In addit~n, PG&E was ordered to show cause why its 
license should noibe suspended pending satisfactory completion of 
design verification. PG&E was authorized to file a written answer 

I 
to the order and demand a hearing within 20 days o! the date o! the 

/ 
order. Thosefurtner proceedings were to test the truth of 
statements in/the Order that PG&E's quality assurance program , 
suffered :;rm, speCifically, sbortcominqs that were identified by 
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the NRC staff and that such i.nformation indicates ~ ·certain 
structures, systems, and components important to safety at the 
plant may not be properly desiqned to Withstand/ihe effects of 
earthquakes, and ••• that violations of NRC's r~lations in 10 CRF 
Part SO, Appendix B have occurred.· ~ 

The subsequent proceedings never t~ok place because PG&E 
did not demand a hearing in response to the/order to, show cause. 
PG&E did, however, undertake a design ver~ication process in 
compliance with NRC directives. This r~ulted in NRC II, which 
concluded that the scope and the execu~on of PG&E's verification 
progr~s were sufficient to establish at Diablo Canyon Unit 1 
desiqn adequately meets its licensi criteria, and that any 
significant design deficiencies in at facility resulting fro~ 
defects in PG&E's design quality surance proqram had been 
remedied. J" 

As the orders relatejto the compliance of Diablo Units 1 
and 2 with the NRC's LPOL lic~sing requirements and the issue of 
compliance will weigh in our~etermination of the period of time 
reasonably needed to bring the Diablo Units into commercial 
operation, the orders are ~levant to our inquiry into PG&E's 
reasonableness. The que~'ion of whether PG&E performed as required 
to maintain its LPOL isJone for the NRC'S review, not ours. since 
the NRC has acted on that issue, we intend to take official notice 
of the NRC orders tha~were cited and relied on by the parties in 
their argument on summary adjUdication. 

/> 

By this notice, we recognize that the NRC orders were 
lawfully issued. K~wever, short of giving the NRC orders estoppel 

~ 

effect, as advocated by the attorney general, the parties have not 
adequately addreJsed the procedural effect of officially noticing 
the cited NRC or~ers. That is, although notice of the NRC orders 
may suDstitute/for the formal proo,f of facts, it is unclear what 
facts are properly established by this notice. We will allow the 
parties twenty days from the effective date of this order within 

) 
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which to brief the issue of h~w comprehensive our offic 
of the NRC orders should be and whieh facts should be ee~ed 

established by the NRC order. The Commission intend~ to' 
expeditiously resolve the question of official not~e in a 
subsequent order. 

Although the issue of official notice orders 
has not been resolved, we may address and res ve the AG's motion 
for summary adjudication. Let us assmne tha every one of the 
factual assertions contained within the NRC orders is a proper 
subject of judicial notie~. Substantial thority supports the 
applieation o~ tho doctrine o~ COllater::restoppel to the decisions 
of administrative agencies. (Uni~d s~s v' Utah Constr, c~, 
(196S) 384 U.S. 394, 422.) As emphasi~ed in Parklane Hosiery co,_ 
v, ShQre (1978) 439 U.S. 322, the v~al prerequisite is that the 
party to be estopped had a full andffair opportunity to litigate 
the findings in the order. The f~t that the order was issued ~ 

I 
patte, or that the order was basad on hearsay when the party has 
waived its right to a hearing ~ no bar to application of the rule • 
~ox v, San Francisco Unitieg {Ch021 pistric~ (19S2) 111 Cal. App. 
2d ass.) I 

Strong public po~cy, along with the need to conserve 
this commission's adjudic/tory resources, persuade us that under 

. . I 
the appropr~ate c~rcumstances, PG&E may be prevented from 

. . I 
contest~ng the plaln language of the NRC orders, and may be 

I 
estopped to this exte9t. N(I)n a later action upon a different 
claim or cause of action, (a former judgment)operates as ••• a 
eonclusive adjudieaiion as to such issues in the second action as 

I , 
were actually litigated and determined int he first action. 

" 

(Todhunter v, Smith (1934)219 Cal.690, 695.) 
However, it the particular issue was not presented or was 

r 
not within the ~ourt's power to decide in the first action, it will 

i 

not be conclusively deternined by the judq.ment. (Strangman v, DUke , 
(195&) 140j.APP.2d l.8S,191.) The issue or whether the 
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expenditures ineurred by the u~ility to meet its licensing 
requirements should be included in rates is beyond the NRC's 
jurisdiction and was clearly not an issue in the NRC proceedings. 
Therefore, the NRC's order has no estoppel etfect on ~e ;issue of 
the reasonableness of the expenditures. ~ . 

In anticipation of this juncture, the AG ar~ed that 
PG&E's violation of Appendix a was unreasonable wi~n the meaning 
of Section 463 of the PUblic Utilities COde, and t)/at pursuant to 
Section 463, PC:&E is responsible for the entire c:€'st of reacquiring 
its low power license for Unit 1 and tor all epenses resultin9' 
from the delay caused by its license suspensiOn. As summarized by 
the DRA, NThe remainin9' issue concerning w~e1ther or not the costs 
resultin9' from the violations of APpendi~ and the implementation 
of the desi<]n verification prO<]ram were~~~easonable is a question 
of law: is it unreasonable tor PG&E/to violate NRC safety 
standards?N 

While it may be argued o~road poliey grounds that it is 
reasonable to comply with federal~equlations, mere compliance may 
not be sufficient to guarantee the prudence of utility action. Nor 
does it follow that all costs iJcurred in the course ot that 
compliance were reasonably incGrred. Likewise, it is not 
necessarily true that nonco,tliance with federal law establishes 
that any or all expenditures were unreasonable for ratemakinq 
pu~ses. I' 

Even if it w~e conclusively established that PG&E 
violated Appendix B ofAO CFR SO at this time, we would not find 
that such violation w~ unreasonable as a matter of law. The 
hypothetical situatio'n would be a very narrow one, and we would not 
on the basis of suc~ unique tacts draw a eonclusion of law that 
would bind us in 7~sequent Commission proceedings, other forums or 
with regard to o~er factual situations. The parties have not 
squarely addres~d this policy issue in their arguments on summary 
adjudication. oreover, our cautious approaeh would be supported 

• - 9 -
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by the policy considerations l~mit1nq the estoppel ette~ot a 
prior decision to issues that were actually litig:taed nd within 
the first court's jurisdiction. 

On a praetical note, we perceive limite savings in 
litigation resources it an aftirmative decisioni~ the motion were 
granted. We agree with the DRA that even if wGfwere to tind that 
PG&E's violation of Appendix S was i~prudent~s a matter of law, 
we must review the actual costs incurred b~&E to i~plement the 
remedial design verification program, theJreasonableness ot the 
delay before the LPOL was reissued, and Jt!n.e reasonableness of costs 
incurred during the delay period. Thejfinaneial impact of 
imprudence must be established in evi~ntiary hearing, regardless 
of whether PG&E was imprudent per Sf:.1 or not • . , 

Our review of the partie~ responses has led us to the 
same general conclusion as that reached by the ALJ, although by a 
som~what different route. We aqr~e that the AG's motion for 
summary adjudication should be clenied. However, because our 
opinion is being rendered sUbstquent to the issuanee of the ALJ's 
ruling and after consideratio~ of the parties' various responses, 
this opinion supercedes the Fling of the AI:!. Moreover, we 
emphasize that today's order is limited to a consideration of the 
pleadings and arguments p:!esented on the AG's motion tor summary 

f 
adjudication and does not, unless expressly stated herein, 

.~ 
constitute the law of the case. 

I . . Prompted bY)th1S concern, we clar1fy that any ot the 
conclusions containecr'in the AL"]'s ruling which are not consistent 
with the reasoning o~ this order shall have no etfeet on the 
disposition of issJes later in the Case. In this order we do not 
characterize PG&~S strategy in response to NRC I. LikeWise, we 
have no record ~ which to judge the potential rate effect of a 
grant of the AGI's motion. Parties shall be guided by this decision 
rather ruling in their presentation of the case. 
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1. The Attorney General, (AG) , moved (1) to exclude testimony 
on financial need, (2) to establish a standard of care, and (~) f70r 
summary adjudication ot the responsibility ot Paci!ic Gas and 
Electric Company (NPG&EN) tor the direct and indirect costs of ~s 
actions and omissions leading to the NRC's suspension ot the ~w 
power operating license for Diablo Canyon Unit 1. '" 

Z. PG&E, the Commission's Public Statf Division, now renamed 
the Division of Ratepayer Advocacy (NDRAN), Toward Util}~ Rate 
Normalization (NTORNN), and various intervenors responded to the , 
motions. Atter hearing betore the ALJ on September ~, 1987, the 
motions were submitted. J' 

3. The written ruling of the assigned Admixz{strative Law 
Judge (NALJN) was issued on October 6. 

4. The AG, DRA, PG&E and Assemblywoman core tiled responses 
to the ruling. 

s. For reasons of administrative an judicial efficiency, 
evidence of PG&E's tinancial need tor rate/reliet may be considered 
in Phase 3 ot this proceeding. ~ 

6. It is reasonable to evaluato/'PG&E'S prudence in this caSe 
under the same standard we have use~o evaluate SCE and SDG&E's 
prudence in the SONGS case. 1' __ 

7. On November 19, 1981, ~e NRC ordered the suspension of 
1 " I PG&E's ow power operat~ng l~cense due to the NRC statt's 

investigation Which indicated ,that violations of 10 CFR Part 50 

Appendix B had occurred, amoJg other things. (14 NRC 950). 

8. The AG seeks a Commission order, based on Official notice 
I 

of proceedings before th~C, that finds that the costs incurred 
between the time Unit 1jS low power operating license was suspended 
and then reinstated were imprudently incurred and should be 
excluded from rates~ 

9. Implicit~n the AG's motion is the argument that PG&E's 
violations ot NRC equlations, when measured against the degree of 
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/ care this Commission requires in th.e context of ~temaking 
proeeedinss ~Qr a nuclear power plant, were im~udent ~er se. 

10. The AG argues that PG&E's violation f Appendix B was 
unreasonable within the meaning of Section 4 3 of the Public 
utilities Code, and that pursuant to Seeti 463, PG&E is 
responsible for the entire cost of reacqu'ring its low power 
license for Unit 2 and for all expenses esulting from the delay 
caused by its license suspension. 

ll. Regarding the NRC orders c' ed by the AG in his moving 
papers, the parties have not suttic'ently briefed the question of 
which taets asserted by those o~s are the proper SUbject ot 
judicial notice. 

12. The financial impact f imprudence must be established in 
evidentiary hearing. 

l3. The sUbstantive eo clusions of the ALJ Which are not 
necessary to our order sho d be disregu-rded. 
Conclusions of Law 

1. Evidence of PG 's financial need for rate relief is 
irrelevant to the iSsu" to be litigated in Phase 2 of this 
proceeding, that is, the reasonableness of PG&E's acts in planning', 
licensing, and const~cting Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2. 

2. The AG's nfotion to establish o!!l standard of care 
l 

consistent with the SONGS decision (0.86-10-069) should be granted. 
3. The tOl{owing rephrasing of tbe SONGS standard should be 

I 
SUbstituted fOr1the standard contained in the A'LJ's ruling: 

Afutility's actions should: comport with those a 
I 

reasonable manager, with appropriate education, 
f 

traini;lq, and experience would take in light; of the 
available intormation and circumstances. What 
const:itutes *sufficicnt* education, training anCl 
experience should be evaluated in light of the degree ,t 

ot fisk that the maC]nitudc of the :project and its 7hn01O<JY posed to the utility, its ratepayers, and 
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the public. When dealinq with a nuclear project that 
constitutes a substantial financial, operational, an 
technological risk, the standard against which the 
reasonable manager should be measured is high. 
4. The Commission has the option of taking off~ial notice 

of all matters which may be judicially noticed in ~~~l court. 
S. It is appropriate to take Official noti~oIof the NRC's 

$' /. • 
orders because Ca) the orders relate to PG&*ES ~p1~ance w~th the 
NRC's licensing requirements, Cb., the NRC has'~lusive 
jurisdiction to issue the operating licens~ ,eff nuclear electric 
generating plants, and Cc) because the is£ut of compliance is 
relevant to our determination of the re~~able period of time 
needed to bring the Diablo units into c6;mercial operation, a 
critical issue in determining whethe~unreasonable costs were 
incurred. ;I ;I 

6. The Commission intends ~~ake official notice of the 
~ited . NRC o::ders but mc.st ente~t'{ briefs by the parties to 
l.dentl.fy whl.ch facts asserted by I e NRC orders are to be 
established under the doctrine!of judicial notice stated at 
sections 451Cb) and. 452 of ttle/6alifornia Evidence Code, and if so, 
whether they should be qiveri COllateral estoppel effect~ 

7. PG&E is not collaterally estopped to introCluce evidence 
!. / 

of the reasonableness off,Lts acts although such acts may have been 
~nsidered previously b/the NRC in its issuance of 14 NRC 9S0 
because the issue of ~~~onableness for ratemaking purposes is not 
within the NRC's jurisd1ction to determine. 

, I 

8. Assuming that official notice most favorable to the 
'/ 

position of the AG:i-s taken, the motion for summary adjudication 
should be denied a~ a matter of law since the issue of 

"/ 
reasonableness was not within the jurisdiction of the NRC to 
determine. JI 

10. This~pinion confirms and supercedes the AIJ ruling of 
October 6, 19 7 • 
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2 B .12 'I B 
Now, therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: I' 

1. The motion of the Attorney General to exclude te~imony 
of financial need from Phase Z is granted. Testimony:;z:e rding 
cost effectiveness is also excluded from Phase Z. 

Z. The motion of the Attorney General to estab ish a 
standard of· care is granted. The standard of care ~ be used in 
determining the reasonableness of PG&E's actions ~ constructing 
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and Z is set forth on pagesr3-4 of this 
Opinion. 

3. The motion of the Attorney General 
adjudication is denied. 

4. The AG, PG&E, and the ORA shall ile with the Commission 
" ,./ . and serve on the part~es br1efs on the ~st10n of how 

comprehensive should be the commissi~n' official notice of NRC I 
within twenty days of the effective d e of this order • 

S. All parties are expected t proceed with due diligence to 
complete discovery, includinq requeits for stipu.lations and 
admissions. "J' 

This order is effeit~:~1 today. 
Dated DFC 9 -l~:HS.£' , 1987, at San Francisco, 

California. 
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